{3 CME Group

TO: Clearing Member Firms
FROM: CME Clearing
ADVISORY#: 19-270

SUBJECT: Amendments to CME Rulebook Chapters 600 and 8-F and CME, CBOT, NYMEX/COMEX
Rule 900.

DATE: August 15, 2019

Effective Thursday August 29, 2019, and pending all relevant CFTC regulatory review periods, Chicago
Mercantile Exchange Inc. (“CME”), in its capacities as both a designated contract market (“DCM”) (“CME
Exchange”) and a derivatives clearing organization (“DCQ”), The Board of Trade of the City of Chicago, Inc.
("CBOT"), New York Mercantile Exchange, Inc. ("NYMEX"), and Commodity Exchange, Inc. (“COMEX”)
(collectively, the "Exchanges") are self-certifying amendments to CME, CBOT, and NYMEX/COMEX Rule 900.
(“Categories of Clearing Members”) and CME Rulebook Chapters 600 (“Cleared OTC Non-Deliverable Forward
FX Products”) and 8-F (“Over-the-Counter Derivative Clearing”).

Additional information regarding the rule amendments may be viewed at
https://www.cmegroup.com/content/dam/cmegroup/market-regulation/rule-filings/2019/8/19-313 1.pdf.

If you have any questions regarding this advisory, please contact Clearing Compliance:
ClearingCompliance@cmegroup.com
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